
TULSA METROPOLITAN AREA PLANNING
GOMMISSION

Meeting No. 2803
October 2,2019,1:30 PM

175 East 2nd Street, 2nd Level, One Technology Center
Tulsa City Gouncil Ghamber

CONS¡DER, DISCUSS AND/OR TAKE AGTION ON:

Call to Order:

REPORTS:

Ghairman's Report:

Work session Report:

Director's Report:
Review TMAPC Receipts for the month of August 2019

Minutes:
1. Minutes of September 4,2019, Meeting No. 2801
2. Minutes of September 18, 2019, Meeting No. 2802

CONSENT AGENDA:

AII matters under "Consent" are considered by the Planning Commission to be
routine and will be enacted by one motion. Any Planning Commission member
ffiây, however, remove an item by request.

3. PUD-806-2 Douq Walker (CD 8) Location: North of the northwest corner of East
121st Street South and South Sheridan Road requesting a PUD Minor
Amendment to allow an 8-foot fence in the front yard (Continued from August
21,2019 and September 4,2019)

4. Roan-Shire Estates (County) Vacation of Plat & Termination of Deed of
Dedication, Location: Northeast corner of East 161't Street South and South
Peoria Avenue

PUBL¡C HEARINGS:

5. GCC Mavbelle (CD 2) Preliminary Plat, Location: South of the southwest corner
of West 41st Street South and South Maybelle Avenue



6. CZ-492 Matt Kinq (County) Location: Southwest corner of West 51st Street
South and West Skyline Road requesting rezoning from AG to GS to allow a
marijuana dispensary

7. CZ-493 Richard Peek (County) Location: Southwest corner of Highway 51 and
South 241s1West Avenue requesting rezoning from AG to lL to allow all light
industrial uses

L 2-7500 John Madden (CD 9) Location: East of the northeast corner of East 30th

Street South and South Harvard Avenue requesting rezoning from RS-3 to CH
with optional development plan limiting uses and providing site design
standards

9. 2-7501 William Kerr (CD 3) Location: Northwest corner of East Tecumseh
Street and North Fulton Avenue requesting rezoning from CH to lL to permit light
industrial uses

ro. Consider a motion and vote to enter Executive Session pursuant to Title 25 OS.
Section 307(BX4) to discuss pending litigation in case of Wilson et al v TMAPC
et al, Tulsa County District Court Case No. CV-2019-13, for the purpose of
allowing confidential communications between a public body and its attorney
concerning a pending claim, investigation, or litigation.

11. Leave Executive Session on discussion of pending litigation in case of Wilson et
al v. TMAPC et al, Tulsa County District Court Case No. CV-2019-13 for the
purpose of taking any appropriate related actions.

OTHER BUSINESS

1 2. Commissioners' Comments

ADJOURN

CD = Council District

NOTE: lf you require special accommodation pursuant to the Americans with
Disabilities Act, please notify INCOG (918) 584-7526. Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures,
etc., presented to the Planning Commission may be received and deposited in
case files to be maintained at Land Development Services, INCOG.
Ringing/sound on all cell phones and pgæIg must be turned off during the
Planning Commission.

Visit our website at www.tmapc.orq email address: esubmit@incoq.orq

TMAPG Mission Statement: The Mission of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area Planning
Commission (TMAPC) is to provide unbiased advice to the City Council and the County



Commissioners on development and zoning matters, to provide a public forum that
fosters public participation and transparency in land development and planning, to adopt
and maintain a comprehensive plan for the metropolitan area, and to provide other
planning, zoning and land division services that promote the harmonious development
of the Tulsa Metropolitan Area and enhance and preserve the quality of life for the
region's current and future residents.





TMAPC RECEIPTS
Month of August 2019

ZONING

Zoning Letters

Zoning

Plæ Reviews

Refunds

NSF

LAND DIVISION

Minor Subdivision

Prelirninary Plats

Final Plats

Development Reg. Compliance

Lot Splits

Lot Line Adjushnent

Other

NSF

Refunds

TMAPC COMP

Cornp Plan Adrnendment

Refund

BOARDS OF ADJUSTMENT

$800.00

8,550.00

5,250.00

0.00

0.00

8 12.50

7,575.00

s,400.00

0.00

000

Year To Date

CITY COIjNTY

812.50

7,575.00

5,400.00

0.00

0.00

$ I,525.00

$ 1,200.00

$ r,350.00

$2s0.00
$900.00

$ l,37s.00

$42s 00

$0.00

$0.00

ITEM

------------- Cunent Period -----.--

CITY COUNTY

TOTAL

RECEIVED ITEM

Fees

Refunds

NSF Check

s0.00

s6.300.00

(500.00)

0.00

$2, r 00.00

0.00

0.00

$8,400.00

(s500.00)

$0.00

s7.900.00

s31,650.00

$0.00

$0.00

$l5.800 00
($s00.00)

$0.00

$2,700.00

$0.00

$0 00

TOTAL
RECEIVED

$r,62s.00
1 5,150.00

I 0,800.00

0.00

0.00

3,050.00

2,400.00

2,700.00

500.00

1,800.00

2,750.00

850.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

$ l 8,s00.00
(s00.00)

0.00

$ l 8.000.00

$59,625.00

$0.00

I
l5
20

$400.00

4,275.00

2,625.00

0.00

0.00

s400.00

4.275.00

2.625.00

0.00

0.00

$0.00

$0.00

t7
27
44

3

I

I

I

7

9

3

$ I,525.00

600.00

450.00

250.00

525.00

850.00

375.00

0.00

0.00

1,525.00

600.00

450.00

2s0.00

525.00

850.00

375.00

0.00

0.00

$ 1,s2s.00

$ 1,200.00

$ 1,3s0.00

$250.00

$900.00

$ 1,37s.00

$425.00

$0.00

$0.00

$7.300.00 $7.300.00 $14.600.00

3,050.00

1,200.00

900.00

500.00

I,050.00

r,700.00

750.00

0.00

0.00

s4.575.00 $4.575.00 $9.150.00

$0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$13.787.s0 $13.787.50 $27.s7s.00

J

2

J

I

t2
t6
4

0

$7.02s.00 $7.02s.00 $14,0s0.00

0 s0.00

s0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

$0.00

23 54

TOTAL

LESS WAIVED FEES *

GRAND TOTALS

$5.800.00 s2.100.00

$17,675.00 $13,97s.00

$0.00

$15.300.00 $2.700.00

$36,1 12.50

s0.00

$23,512.50

$17,675.00 $13,975.00 $31,650.00 $36,1 12.50 $23,512.50 $59,625.00

* Advertising, Signs & Postage Expenses fbr City of Tulsa Applications with Fee Waivers.



AUGUST zOLg receipt compar¡son

AUGUST 2019 JUtY 2019 AUGUST 2018

Zoning Letters 8 9 20

Zoning 1_5 t2 TL

Plan Reviews 20 24 23

Minor Subdivisions 3 0 0

Preliminary Plats t t 2

Final Plats T 2 2

Development
Regulations Compliance
(includes plat waivers
prior to 5/LO{2OI9)

t 0 0

Lots Splits 7 5 3

Lot Line Adjustments
(includes lot
combinations prior to
s/70/2o1.8l

9 7 7

Other 3 1. 3

Comp Plan Amendments 0 0 0



TM
-L:i1u 

þt'i.e'1 irjËrjli i Élr 1

Plq¡nr¡irr q Con rnrlt:iq-¡i'i

Case Number: PUD-806-2
Minor Amendment

Hearinq Date: October 2
(Continued from August 21,2019 &

,2019

r4 201Se

Gase Report Prepared bv:
Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation
Applicant: Doug Walker

Pro Owner: Ash B

3
1

4
5

9

I

7

Location Map
(shown with Gity Council Districts)

l
6

-l

Concept summary: PUD minor amendment
to allow an 8 ft fence in front yard.

Gross Land Area: 5 acres

Location: N of NWc E 121st St S & S
Sheridan Rd

I 1908 S Sheridan Rd

Applicant Proposal:

Zonins:
Existing Zoning: RS-1/PUD-806
Proposed Zoning: No Change

Comprehensive Plan:
Land Use Map: Existing Neighborhood
Growth and Stability Map: Stability

Staff Recommendation:
Staff recommends approval

Staff Data
TRS: 8334

Citv Council District: 8
Councilor Name: Phil Lakin, Jr

Gountv Commission District: 3
Commissioner Name: Ron Peters

3,{



October 2,2019
SECTION l: PUD-806-2 Minor Amendment

STAFF RECOMMENDATION

Amendment Request: Revise the development standards to allow an I ft
wall/fence in the required front yard.

The applicant intends to construct an 8 ft precast concrete fence along the front
yard of the subject property. This fence is to match the existing I ft precast
concrete fence located along the frontage of the properties to the south in both
style and height.

Staff Comment: This request can be considered a Minor Amendment as outtined
by Section 30.010.1.2.c(9) of the City of Tulsa Zoning Code.

"Changes in structure heíghts, building setbacks, yards, open
spaces, building coverage and lot widths or frontages, provided the
approved PUD development plan, the approved standards and the
character of the development are not substantially altered."

Staff has reviewed the request and determined

1) The requested amendment does not represent a significant departure from
the approved development standards in the PUD.

2) lf approved, the design and layout of the 8 ft fence shafl be subject to a
detail site plan review.

3) All remaining development standards defined in PUD-806 and subsequent
amendments shall remain in effect.

Exhibits included with staff recommendation

INCOG zoning case map
INCOG aerial photo
INCOG aerial photo (enlarged)
Applicant Survey

With considerations listed above, staff recommends approval of the minor
amendment request to allow an 8 ft fence in the required front yard.

3L



RS.2

U

AG

I J--L

D-71
I o

e
l¡J

AG

a
P

t
.I

SUBJECT TRACT

-

ll

PUD

AG PUD.52
o

--- t
759

I D.7
AG AG

CS
L I

U

AG

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

Tulsa Corporate Limits 123

400
Feet
2000

H
PUD-806-2

N

#Q18-13 34



0
Feet
200 400

Subject
Tract

PUD-806-2 Note: G'?phlc overws may nol p¡l'cisely
al¡gn w¡th physical fæûrres on lhe grcund.

-r-+J 18-13 34
Aetiat mo¡rc Dste: Fabruary *tt 

3 
q



Feet
0 50 100

!#
PUD-806-2 Note: G.ð,ph¡c overlays may not prcc¡sety

allgn wÍlh physical î@tuÌes on the grcund.Subject
T¡act

18-13 34
A6ñatPhotoDate: Februaryz0rt 

3 5



æ sAcK AitD ASSOêUTEE iltto.
uf issPS:*:Y1ET9,-'*"Hni:lf ,";

R-13-E

t¡cslim Msp

l€o€nd

UNPLATTED .Ê

LOT 
'OBLM 5

LOf 9
sLocx 5

À¡oEG

&rlorñ sE M* L|NES N LrUrß 6 rc ÆES Ft rqË FL^t OF

REm tr 'SVNMH ffiSrre'.
2- ûE tætñGS Sm AEREO &E æED d THE PlAl 6 €6Þ 0F SAVAM

!. &L ñftS Slfr il nls PLAÌ mE sET 6lñ 
^ 

lÆ'xl8' ,U PIN,lq A
ELLd @ SIMÐ '$fr LS 1139 * 'sg CA 17$ ,mE$ O]]WIS ilOm.

4. rc cffi ÆSRCT fi TITLÉ æINIil N æS ruñIffi IO US, IEREF*E'
f æ @T ctrrFY ruT ÁL #Æffi, DEDIüT|N, û Orffi mffiArcEs
AREffiæSTEDETHISPLAI.

tjlilÌtv Stg!êrnsnt

C€rtificaûE
Irc.. Ñ ffiry CRTIFY MI G HAW ruE N d üE

fuD sRw oF lÆ moÞERñ ffi ffid. ñ Tur nts ts 
^ 

RE Am ffiEd
REft&MAIIfi OF SAID SMWY.

IHIS SW ÆÊß BE ÍIN{M IÊffiI4 SM Êd IHE RCTIG S lÆ
SRE¡Ñ Æ AMED W T€ ruAru $AE Bom OF LIGNúË FG FTFESSIdÂL
ffcrMRs m LAU smww.

^Jk-_/fulrcflsEo PMEsstd& um
slM*. dl^flil ñ. 1159

T

N

Êâ

ãs
ag
F

g
5

---77

lo
k
s
ù
s

Ësl
ôo
SL
l.i
o

E

P
o

I

¡I

-l
I

I

LOl I&w5 LOT 7&M5
LOT 6

BLOCK 5
LOT 5

&ocK Fbl

*tE

LOT 1&w5
LOT 5

ALW 5
LOf 2

BLOCK 5
sÈ

ætr5 æ)

DFIAI LED TOPOGRAFH IC SURVEY
OF

LOTS2&3INBLOCKl
OF.SAVANNAH CROSSING'

sEcTtoN 34, T-1&N, B-1$E
CMY OF'IUISA, TULSA COUNTY, OKLAHOMA

s. FIÊLD ffi Sß fftETED 0 SEfr#ÉR 23, 2014.

6. LOE 2 Æ I mrÞ ffi lN 167,2$ ruñE EEI * 5.€597 MES,

7. CrÍ 6 E6A ñE@UffiY I@PLATN Pm ûP 
^16 

D^ÊO ffilt 2017.

ffi'-tff'f
TE N$ÑUND UTILITIÉS M ON IHIS PLAT HAW #fl LOdftD ru F¡€LO SURVEY
tñFtuTtd 

^rc 
Exrf rre DuwrNß. lÆ ffi w6 Ñ dáMffiæ Tmr aE

WEMND U¡rLrtrES Sffi CæR|SE [L $ff tlLlfl$ ril THÊ &Ë^. Elüa rN
sftrc d ÂilHÐ. tE svEYG, Fmffii, MS mr WÆNl ßAl BE
uMRedÐ trLtltEs sffi N tHts PLAI ÆE lN na a o l@llil lþlqTÐ:
[ilffiH. HÉ ffiS CRI'ft IMf ûEY ARE LMTED AS A@TELY Æ ffiIELE Fd
rNFMTiff 

^varÆLE. 
BÊ $MrcR rc rcl PmrøLLY L@TED frE wDEftM

frttlttEs. aLL qtE BEFæE D¡6rilG (600) 5æ5.

t__:-n)

t-I

I

z.lÊ
áiË
Ê.1Ø
Ll lo
-irõlg

IL

- \
ãâ
c=

Ê3

h
,y

I

I

l"Í.--'l
I

-' t.

EGMMY
ffiFU¡

LOT 1

ilæK I
SAVANNAH CROSSING



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase: Roan-Shire

Hearinq Date: October 2, 2019

Gase Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Nathalie Cornett, Eller & Detrich

Owner. Emily Strauss

Location Map:
(shown with Gounty Commission
districts)

t;

Applicant Proposal:

Vacation of Plat & Termination of Deed of
Dedication

Roan-Shire, Plat No. 3952

Location: Northeast corner of East 161't
Street South and South Peoria Avenue

Zoninq: AG Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Gountv Gommission District 3:

Commissioner Name; Ron Peters

EXHIBITS: Vacation of Plat and Termination of Deed of Dedication

4l



Vactrrox Or Plar ANo
TnnvrrNnrroN Or Cnnrrrrc¡rr On DnorcnrroN

R.oa¡r-Snnr Esrerus
[Pu,r No.39521

Tsts VacartoN Or Pler ANo TERMINATToN Op CpRuplcerp Op DporcanoN, RoaN-
SHInp Estates, PlarNo. 3952is entered into to be effective on the date set forth below.

RECITALS:

A. The Plat and Certificate of Dedication of RoaN-SulnpEsrATES was recorded in the
oflrce of the Tulsa county clerk as Plat No. 3952 on September 14, 1979 (the "Bb").

B. The Plat affects atract of land that is located in Section 19, T-17-N, R-13-E, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma, more specifically described below.

C. The undersigned property owner is the owner of all of the lots in the Plat.

D. The Plat and Certificate of Dedication should be vacated and the covenants and
restrictions imposed thereby released as provided below in order to allow such land to be re-platted
and redeveloped.

VACATIO OF PLAT:

NOW, THEREFORE, the undersigned, being the sole owner of all of the property affected
by the Plat, agrees that the Plat and Certificate of Dedication of Roaw-Ssmn Esreres is hereby
vacated and held for naught, and that the following described land is no longer subject to said Plat
or Certificate of Dedication:

The S/2 of the SW/4 ofthe SW/4 and the S/2 of the N/2 of the SW/4 of the SW/4
of Section 19, Township 17 North, Range 13 East, Tulsa County, Oklahoma,
according to the U.S. Government Survey thereof, and containing 30 acres more
or less.

FURTHER, this instrument terminates and vacates all of the building and use restrictive
covenants, setback lines, limits of no access, easements, and public ways provided for in the Plat
and Certificate of Dedication recorded with said Plat No. 3952, pursuant to l1 O.S. $ 42-106.

The undersigned has executed this instrument to be effective as of the date of set forth
below

Sr*"^lr Lr- ,zorsDated tnis I þoay of

Page 1

+,L



¿

EMILY S

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

COLINTY OF TULSA

5¿

)
)
)

ss

Thi instrument was acknowledged before me, a Notary Public, on this l{+tt day of
20L9, by Emily Strauss, a single

fl/t-
PUBLIC

My commission expires:

Commi3sion No

Page2

q3



On this day of ,2019, the Tulsa Metropolitan Area
Planning Commission expressly acknowledges, consents and approves of the vacation of RoeN-
SHRE EstATes, Plat No. 3952 and to the termination of the Certifîcate of Dediçøiion
accompanying the Plat.

Chairman ofthe TMAPC

Page 3

L+,+



On this day of 2019, the Board of County
Commissioners of Tulsa County expressly acknowledges, consents and approves ofthe vacation
of RoAN-SHIRE EsrATEs, Plat No. 3952 and to the termination of the Certificate of Dedication
accompanying the Plat.

Chairman

Attest:

Tulsa County Clerk

Date:

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

By:
Assistant District Attorney
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

Date:

Page 4

L+5



PLAT OF SURVEY
R 13 E

A IRACT 0F LANo LOCATED tN GoVERNMENT LOT 4, SW/4 0F SECÍìON 19, TOW{SH|P 17 NORTH.
EAST OF THE INDIAN BASE ÀND MERIDIAN, IULSA COUNÍY, STA]E OF OKLAHOMA, ACCORDING TO

GOVERNMENT SURVEY IHEREOF.

RANGE 13
THE U.S.

I

T

19

SUBJECI
PROPERTY
LOCAÏONry

.9t

6

T

17

N

Nøil *l t,/ kù6 ttúÞ& FLS |æt',

Ê. 161sÌ Street
LOCATION MAP

-;]:s:-Legend

O IRq PN FOUNO

a rRoN PtN w/ cAP sl'PLs 1E93'

EXISÎNG ENCE
F.M. NELÐ MEASUREO

O MAC NAIL FOUND

I ilAG NAIL SEI

Pæ POINT OF BÊONNING

POC POINT OF COMMENCEMENf

IPF IRON PIN FilND

IPCS IRON PIN W,/ CAP SET

&de:
1 inch - 100 ft.

PLAÍTED LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PLÄfto -
RÔAN-SHIRE ESTAIES PLAT NO.J952:
ft€ S¿ ôr the Sw I ot thê Sw¡ ond th€ s¡ ôf thè Nl of the sV4 ôr the Sw/4
of Section 19. ToçñSip 17 Nodh, Rongc 13 Eost, Tuiso County, *tohomo,

::"å:1':r " 
the u.s. Govmñênr surwy th€reof, ond conto¡ñine s ocres mors

LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PER ALTA COMMIruENT NO.lA100376.
DAIED OCTOBER 26. 201a AT O7:3O AM:

ft€ Soth Holl ol the Noñh Holf (S/2 N/2) of Lot Four (4), ond th€ South Hotf
(S,/2) of Lot 4 (4), Sætion N¡netcen (19), Tomship Sêwntêcn (17) North, Ro¡g€
fttt€en (13) Eost of the lndion 8os. ond Mddion, Tulso Cent, Stote of
ftlohomo, occording to th€ U.S. Govehment Srv€y th.reot

A/K/A Att of ROAN-SHIRE ESTAES, on Addititr to Tulso Countr Stote of
&lohoño, occording to the recôrded Plot th€r€ol

NAIES!
1. lt is this emFr's opiñ¡oñ bot thc Plot, RoÀN-SIRE EST^ES Ìos €roñedsry

surwFd os o regulo. S€ction rhen, in foct, Sectin 19 Is on irr{ulor sectid
bddêr¡ng hê TorñSip l¡n€ ond shôúld how bê& pro.ot€d ¡nto øvernm€ñt Lots
os wos thc diginôl Cownmflt Surrcy appro€d April 9, 1E9E.

2. ftê ROAN-SHIRE ESIAES Plot is shown h€re, owdo¡d os plottod *ìth êrc.ss
dimension.d tur clor¡ty. lt is tho owner's intcnt to wcote be existing Plot.

J. Bos¡s ol B€oriñgs: Grìd Noü os estobl'shld by Stote Plone Dotum Nod83(20|).
4. fris f¡ñ ros not cmkoctd to r€seorch 6os€m.nt or enambronces of r6cùd,

No ottempt to rcs.orch the Courty Records or othù Record Offices ros
pedo.mêd by this fim, therefore, eo*ments ñoy oftêct thc Subþct Troct thot
ore noì ref.ctcd by this plot.

l. E. 0oñ€ Trout, o Rôgistêrêd Lo¡d in hê Stot€ of OHonmo, hølby
ond occurote s.vcy peddñed

Stote Boo.d

this 4ü
3rd, 2019-

doy of Apr¡|, 2019.

15 u/E òt Pbt þ952

3

,u¡bihg une bt tut 1J952

2

2

/IË8

sè

g
É

È1

"ì
I

å
d

t5 U//A bt Ptat /3952-\

,\,

\c 10 U,/E br tut

Èr'

u/E

j

R¿itd¡nq Lke b! Ptot 1J952

lA' U/E þt Pd /3952
3

10' UlE òt %t lJ9s2

6

10 u/E bt Pþt þ952
2

5

lrþ &ñt tò Æo
&.a64r, Pg.13ø 

- v

_ô
TROUT {rffi)- L\NÐSU RVEY| NG, LLC

\¿z $E.734.34æ - &7 N. ¡r¡ñå 51. Jmks, 0K 74037Y CA 7312 (LS) Ép. ñG2022

;-
\



TM
Tulso Metropoliton
Plonning Comm rSston

Case: GCC Maybelle

Hearinq Date: October 2, 2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Nathan Foster

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Ap plicant: Tan ner Consulting

Owner. Standard Materials Group, INC

Location Map:
(shown with City Gouncil Districts)

6

Applicant Proposal:

Preliminary Plat

1 lot, 1 block, 9.47 + acres

lndustrial

Location: South of the southwest corner of
West 41't Street South and South Maybelle
Avenue

Zoninq: lM (lndustrial - Moderate) Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval of the
preliminary plat

Citv Gouncil District: 2

Councilor Name: Jeannie Cue

Countv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name: Karen Keith

EXHIBITS: Site Map, Aerial, Land Use, Growth & Stability, Preliminary Plat, Conceptual
lmprovements Plan

,-..



1

2.

3.

4.

5.

6.

PRELIMINARY SUBDIVISION PLAT

GGC Mavbelle - (CD 2)
South of the southwest corner of West 41't Street South and South Maybelle
Avenue

Thís plat consists of 1 lot, 1 block on 9.47 + acres

The TechnicalAdvisory Commíttee (TAC) met on September 19, 2019 and
provided the following conditions:

Zoning: All property included within the subdivision plat is zoned lM
(lndustrial - Moderate). The proposed lot conforms to the requirements of
the lM district.

Addressing: City of Tulsa addresses and street names must be assigned
and affixed to the face of the final plat.

Transportation & Traffic: Label all ríght-of-way and easement information
with recording information or indicated "by plat" for any new dedications.
Easement required for Cherry Creek Trail encroachment within west
property line. Trail easement will be adjacent to utility easement. Language
for easement will be provided by Tulsa Planning Office.

Sewer: Existing sewer service adjacent to South Maybelle Avenue.

Water: Existing water service adjacent to South Maybelle Avenue.

Engineering Graphics: Submit a subdivision control data sheet with the
final plat. CA number shown on the face of the plat for Surveyor/Engineer
has expired. Graphically show all property pins found or set thãt are
associated with the plat. Correct location map to include all platted
properties and label all other property as "Unplatted". Remove parcel lines
from location map. lndicate "Subject Tract" in location map. Ensure
consistency between legal description and face of the plat.

Fire: No comments.

Stormwater, Drqinage, & Floodplain: Modifications or expansions to
existing City of Tulsa drainage facilities will require IDP approval and
appropriate easements.

Utilities: Telephone, Electric, Gas, Gable, Pipeline, Others: All utilities
indícated to serve the site must provide a release prior to final plat approval.
Provide a Certificate of Records Search from the Oklahoma Corporation
Commission to verify no oil & gas activity on the site.

Staff recomrnends APPROVAL of the preliminary subdivision plat subject to the
conditions provided by TAC and all other requirements of the Subdivision and
Development Regulations.

7

I

9.

5,>



RS-3 IM

CS
(vt

I
CN
É

SUBJECT TRACT

IM

È<

=
Ø

Feet
2000

GCC MAYBELLE
400

19-12 26 5.3



Feet Subject
Tract

G C C M AYB E L L E :;;:' -",filizi:":,'lî!;,r.i,"i':,y;:¿x?:r4002000

L-H 19-12 26 Aer¡al Pholo Date: February '0"5.q



SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
EMPLOYMENT

Land Use Plan Categories

! Downtown ! NeignOorhood Center

f Downtown Neighborhood f Employment

! Uain Street New Neighborhood

i1.,¡,u4 tvtixeO-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

I RegionalCenter ! ea*andOpenSpace

I TownCenter ! nrxansasRiverCorridor

4000
Feet
200 GCC MAYBELLE

19-12 26 5,5



SUBJECT TRACT

Growth and Stability

Area of Growth

Area of Stability

I
ü

Feet
2000 GCC MAYBELLE400

19-12 26 5,lQ



R12E Preliminary Plat

T

l9

N

OWNER:
l¡tlD.CONllNENT CONCtEf E

COIIPANY. INC
4302 South M¿ybelle Av€-

Tuls..Okl¿homâ 74132
Phone: (918)s9682
conbd: KyleGober

GCC Moybelle SURVEYOR/ENGINEER:

Ionns Consulllng, L.LC.
N É.IANNER. P-I.S.NO. ú3'

or a ro 6! ErfiÂÊs 6^0/2017
ÊMAII DÂNCTÑNEREßhOÞ@

5323 South lewßAvenue
Tul$. Oklahôñâ 74105
Phone: (918) 7as-9929

â

iþ#_'-J

ÊNbß¡MÊM tr ÆMOV{

rds M.r@pcr¡¡ âra Ptr¡ntq ônn¡sbn

4@h:

fftKnEr
addhrydrq&h

^ìE:frcfi

t.@dútuftd*d
Êrbtudôdqtul.dfd
tuhb&dù@6trM

PARI OFTHE NORIHWES QUARTER INW4) OFSECIONIWENIY-SX (?ó)
TOWNSNTP NTNÍEEN {lt) NORTH. RAñGETWËLVE (l?) EAS, OFIhE tNDtAN MER|D|AN

AN ADDI ON IO THE C]ñ OTIULSA, IULSA CO!NIY- SIATE OF O(ANOMA

Læqlion l¡top 

- 
|

I

cGasoMloil^ea e.4ñ Æi6 l1u,*.*e) Unplattêd
0æl ærsor90o1

UnÞlatted

¡ø0E
r0€0.m'

Unplãtted

qs^ 4

c'̂ 6o-

'Qo^
./E/

t

ÈJ*
[F ÈÈ

E;1¡t

UnÞlatted
0æf 2013æ5224

1(Im'sws

¡. ¡(rid¡ñcoilEÉfE5v,

c@RDruE ffi, 
^on 

æNE Bsrt rctu snqN oaruM 1e6
IN¡6N $ID IWÑGS AßE NO IO

aumi {ilÙ1, oF scroil 26j

{¿) 5/r Lior Pril ðuxo^rsurÉN
oÆß (s/., of rercñ ,6;

Unplãttod

unplãtted
m @Pm naN*fiI¡ld Àn

û 0æT 0q 057æ-01190

vtptaLtw
r¡wtrE TilDUSRI rNÉSl6 LLC

Dær 2012114D9

Block 1

Lot I

oÂE oF PREPmaÍON: SÞÞftbr ., æD
GCC l oybêllè

þJ



Preliminary Plat

GCC l'Áoybelle
Deod of Dêd¡cdlloñ

MrxrffidffimG&rÆ¡ffiDßtrffi,
[ilEW¡Otft M6DmþAú^E!ruÞ[ruñotùq
NSM.S¡EtrM

MffireDffiT6reflüE@9&WAiMÞ,
l@MF4ÐUAmffi@ñrurugffi

dg$^rÁ rcffiü ru þm$fr N s¡r uu^ FAc cril E9@ otru m6 ffiic E n/a0f s0 !m 4ftEffiE*dWrcËffiæe*rre:

Hreffi0'{f wm^ñaG4ruE;ilrcffi
*@FA0çÆOt mm;nrcffi d@ ñ^NÆ*&c Fj]ìs m duo}F^ ñÆ*.ro E; TffiunÐ¡f w^ffiÆ4r&ãrc^nmc@nffi
^trÀoffD 

* F Um 
^müC 

tu €¡ NÆ C A,aBml ffj fiffi ffi laf w m^ dsÆ or 1@ ffijffi ilmøã.wÁ0sÆseñE;Mc mETdN^NrcCe0trmnÉ

NI ffi ffi HM Æ l& UMÛÉ Oß¡tr IAE RÆ
SDMEs@tffi*FtrWÂI.MUrs@
sgtK& @ lrut6 tu¡mrEDta þffi

O OM¡KæNþATûEÐr]]WffiOIMW¡ffi
@trA*ffir4

ø s¡rmnruÆftffiffiffidntffiolm
w4¡õq6&tÊffi ffit9DMffi 8Èì6Sn

tr du tr @tr *þ E$@ f@, uÞ do$lm tñ@ ¡6 l8rqeffi6$ilN tÊ@w^xüüf Mffiil@l&md ul E wlPkffi;ÀDtrm$ ß trr m
sD urnE * 4 K sru 8,¡$Ðlvw}mtrd$Èq rusffi, @MWnru!t.$SWq¡Æ@[ff¡sru@t*ffimM.@ mM rc unEttffiwYffiAEffigU¡æWE¡MÈMWMNEÉilftffruq@t * ffi!n iilrEd4 ruq luM, (¡M lJ@ft mwYM^84@ W,tffi@ruilì4ffi ûaÈæ*rMdßn*msYmffi dflË5¡J3@a0rciilÉruÆsðrre^@EmtftxlJuHffictåm&ßsl@G¡¡EmñE*8ruSilEM5¡m$W, Effireû:Mre ¡mmËN@rcru*M
NilM mft NDmsHn ruE mMtrre ffi8 osEcN mry wmr * w a0 &fi¡ trMEs ûE ffi FffirEw&ft9ruÉffi@ßHffi¡sffi,

trffi HffiæËEÐftÈU*ffi frllwMY EmD dIE
¡@¡ñilEMrmffi ffi&*uEBnE{Ußf nfl €gffi
MÐA.4ÈGtmffi ffitrSÈruiMclW
NNAI& ftM16 E¡@ W |W ffi NdOETM
llmq rruorreffiw4ffR*qÌffidD@Mlam
@Élftffiur6M]x¡ÑffiÞ il € 9Ei ßAD4E
ElIwGftñA*O&MqûMrurcE@dDEñE
wq xE N@N@ÆFn U Cmmtsumma
&lffill{lm,mûtflffi srca0ffi mDUuruwm
ffiffi mlEs&tuEfáÐ, MoÐft ogHffi runff
D ffi¡ WAf ME UIAD rm6 lffi TAETTq NÑ
ffi wNDsW*ilN]@ûWÊtffifr oíK6fr &E
t$qMf tmGm&uffi,Þ¡@aDEMK
@ æ m¡&esnÉûñlMffimmdft Pulilru
ffiGffiW¡qffeffia05w ffiw6þM
DEmqrÉ il1.ilEffi HEwre^ffiM¡9ffi
Mrur¡rureoiffi um&ffi *@û*afr or
ruqwÐwm9ÆntrñmffiffiM.wx*
Uffiffi mqtrmr^ffiMl ilo u451l¡@ m
om¡ru û .@@þ ffiMltrwrE w t^m Em
ruffi orE |)ffiffi roEPÆ¡ m,NM¡dw¡@
rtmrffireffiEnru*xiltDDæÜ@t¡M&oßE

trdûB Mnlmoß¡tmi ctr rtüo tiffi
|l1@ f,ÂB Nñ*4 M lw 5m@ AD $üÆ mt trffir6@Dþ@ffiEftffÉ@W0ffffitrfto
aD@dnEm.ffiNwftl@rEøurffiÊ
sÆ õ^Eæwffi mE tr @Nf, r ru ms offi , tr@Fre$mftsÆ rumRdffiMtri@ìqtrff nv@ft M rftofficrMEmim
'ffi,TD 

F ru6 6rc,AtrÐE C@MÐ¡¡ ruIffiwna MúÞ rc uY &E R* Ot'mÐ ffiÆ ctrUNÙroffi reNEP^mWre &UK MþN MßgMþlE m@rc ot fi É twnË ru E 
^Tß6 

ß * ilr mErSru 6, iffiF¡uc Bt w 4 Á Ntm EM d tr 
^lffmfr

tr lM l{wgæ [E dt|ffirc tut wfrft NdoruGl¡rmUnËffiiñ'remffiwrutrfficffi
r. ffi, @ M frn6 gñ n, rffi& dosmq uM, M@ MÛDtrfiWuÉÐslfuñ&g rcmffiM@vffimruAffi ffi ffiâilßrum,åoMMrv
rE @M fffir ffñ r, ¡t.,Æv" wHfrnft M*o¡@rnE&ft sf¡@ ruffi æ nr wfi 0r&ru8 E@ iltrm6ruqOrl¡lü^flÉMffAMNMI UIffiÆ5MDMrctrdruEwtrilMCru]W4ßdil
ffiÆs E¡ñÑ4&&ruilWmft Érffi*ilE florûqory N mntr^ g ilDnE lmnffiß'Mmx. rû,urffi @ffi f, omslJ@sßmñ6ruvüEAY Cft Mwilff d q rru!E uwffi ru mstq Nomnc^s,oiftmffi ffi &ilüþUF{mffi fi WAilUß&úflEñdEsmtred^Emr6rcuútNsM,E'iffi
ß ædw6t I DM dDd.a@ru *fr ff ÊM,trffiffuÐfiffdMMfrffi ..QpilsilruÉþ
ru Rffi OT N MA *¡ û M ilÉ ffi ffiÉMU. ITûE
UNffi þlryO¡ ß9JÑ(qÑ*,ruVúEÑtrruffi
wrurgn&r!ru*ußtffi ff mBor^t$trffi MEBAqU t UIN ñ &m¡l trw m ß wff &ñilE Em dM YMÎre OT AUruþWUE Ñ ffi ffi¡ E 9llwSmf, ffi ffi 9ffi qD@mqMcmnrM.aar
lruMT ffi E flæIE ffi AtrED ru¡ß ËO OTomu, ru Þ4r& Hr m m tm* lE E@rÆ ¡i@ tr dr@E Er 

^r 
út 5 ¡iM w^m, il M JU*U 6d m6[ 3f Ufffii0Í^uütrMtñMßeì4stmd#ßDaffi

ftc@@FUSIT5m MMrcilfti M6ûIEW]]læ,tr maffi rmru*[ÌftoEútr ¡M^muÍÉ&D6&lruIrcWDâffiM

ilm6ß#0¿nffiffitrMÉAWS
dmr!(ß¡@Dß6frWMTorru_ uY* +

nffinffiffi,rE ùdj¡jmd&îd! @ru urBuru saY c rmcEEHq @ ìIll:tq M@xuigü ffi MY E mÉ *mr rE M¡Êw Y MED t üÉMlaowiltrüEmRllwEMlsft SUVWffi ßfr Mqs¡M*r¡EsMDo[y &lro¡ËruþruEAq l@ÆMEO ilrtt rûüEværeryusmYm rrutre tlryffi!&ElWmff!6ru8mÉU@DnffimúE
ûqEru llwffi mru iw^Y*fl ÊruUffi ßmm dNE@ffi MIWGEFÙilDl@ßSECWÌAI
@NWBlqSrUümEotdilmwffi

¡, utffirþwEffi milercmÞurewtnEsom mY s ffi m t¡ ¡ffiff rui, ffi É6& oi]l¡xffiADftMI*WÉMMOdilE@UMffitr
A5ìlffi Uü ft T, MÞMI UM FUBS¡ grc ru dSstf uEÐ^rru runqru rucffi wüEffii uG*DD UçAFW ÉmH¡ trE@MW ffitrû*m¡ff¡re^strtuffi EEqffi rEtrEsrc&Or!f, ruK mf û€sH[src M& dìMEtrSrc

3, æSru¡GffiEruP& ru]@ mxUìgU,NSsrc.]ìM ßffi M twmqru^luìM uwtrffi trÆtufrnEffislfrfl üturoimwE@nNil6m*@tntrÐ@0F ñMq ffiar& mwo¡ruM¡m 6ilÊ uEmU¡D try lE¡'ilE ru lIlW qIUMm\
ft6ÊemErFuûrusroiGûElJwffi

d trffi &NsoiEftBruæwrciûErffirc
üÉ lMmþtrc Fm @Þ d tt ffis qm ffi ümru N[B'A&Ìd C GruE6 ffi M ffi fiH WOmm ffiH ûÉ ¡|ry ruÉñE ru lm4 dXUErq I il&frÉß$re*Émru*llwtu¡ffi
xmtÆ4lffiUiD K@ÚÛ!MACNEMiliffißru nYnMdlfEu 4w f&fr 6ND$@¡Ð ¡YßtrlEffictrtoßw&dsom*ffid@ffi

! trsrruaüsffcffi ßffi aD*ffi ro¡l&ilB
MWilE ffi C¡GD& mnffi ffi fl ru Mt 6afr ffiMÞnilruÞdwu nûaruÉ*Nurc EWÞ¡tr&fr @mßNm trüt run6tñ@ truffin*d

2. rumtstrmcffi Mru*ffiMurrffidçru uffiúÆtrrÆm@ÞurflndffißaDw
MÛ'AñhftT *ffi6NffiomffircWDlxffiwû8ssvEûEgrutdû¡ trsffiru&ffi mrrEmwþrfficsMqutro*Horrutdffiß
ro[Y ffi MÊft l&M G ffi6 @OR Try¡E I6*$qffi4ffiM45Æffimqlffi

f, trreKM5ffiilË$ffilruEarcrrufIKWUACüIGffi Mft ûOTMMffi ÆEEMEæUþ

c sEffiæmffi*hft

! ilÊffisæ6ól*mrouMÉud*Þffi6
crurulucummEstrñffi mEilDffi *ß@@tffiruüB5düffiM

a. ftdæìqlrydñslreruÉiruuffixm¡ÆtrMW Bwilfmffi&Ëms¡wffFú*

PARI OF THÊ NORIHWST QUARTER fNW/4) OFSECION IWENIY,SIX (2ó)
TOWNSHIP NNTEÊN I¡9) NORIH, RANGÊIWELVE I]2) EAST,OFTNE NDANMERIO]AN

AN ADONON TOTHE CIY OFIULSA,TULSA COUNTY, SAIE OF OKÁHOMA

l&TEAOoMW æMt æ &@a MnctrûftrffißrorarûuÆor@uorffi
ffi"ffËtffififfi"**trrnltwmffiIsD
a. trdæruq|@dßs¡Jl@ru^füIUEUEMC
@ þe ffi Nxm ffiot ft @FAY|K Ulmffiffi
ruÆD m ßH E0 úmB tû6ñrc Or tñutqmmNffi,rM! q ffi Nmd s lÆruwaq srñffifi

5, t¿@KMgmtgmcruEa¡rudffE
do¡@ruq cßs!@aDûaffitr&gd ñMmÆEtgffir]wtr¡m

û mrelgæ

R @84Mffi

ME EfiEUireqÀM&MNNUSDdMNDfAEñru_ùY 0r- 8, EMNYÆ Nr ru8!¡ Þ *Éffirc *nEENrul6dw¡&@ftwffÆm rort¡@tr,IKDIúFffiõ]¡M,ß6ruNMffi
EtrMf T MÞÈÊ*TÆ iE æruruilIÑEMËOdDßlÉlEEmMmMaoE0Gsmûffi trEAD@¿ oMÉre@@ÞmrruDlÆËgmru*

offi rì wffihtrm fau6GffEntr ruq4Hq&16Ð*mmN^t0ðtruffisruqd¡llM

a ro æ{a ¡¡i& fl mB@ffi ru[ rcDdmmuÐm il ru&& ffi, þ¡ruûft Eñlmu ortr
GruE Rffi ffiMU6¡PMdûÉM4Dq@ MÞMrru ffiÉ 6ruFru9@tÉtE m[*tr wæDq

4 ftdMDmMffißÐmtift$Dwqru&
Mrmwm 6m4 eil&¡MwtaM¡&rÞrnÊmætqül¡¡m trtr Ewû¿uffi rNE ¡lmYcMU trffi@Þûffi 4 ntr ffi6nEmffica 61uþtmilrußtr,0t*[RmNtrGNall@ru@tr@d44
6 ßBMEoMr Sl mtûÉ@mK ffitraDMUx TMÞÆilÉIMEDW'llErudOSt
E&NGnFtrûWNIRü6@&W6ruq
PÆWruffif, Dft WqEffi ilEEPAYN€6dffiMM
@rf $¡f ÈEFc@tMft mG@ll¡&ru@uYñECm^w sru$affm*@ tr ru ßD ffi 4 ru rus ffi@ilDìffitr6ruõ^Ut&Fætnmsqvm 

^Bñ[@ÆMÞl&SY&lffi@ rürdøTq &Hm

ßûaD w úru E@a0 Mr, Ia¡M ttriilE
ffirDgtrÆw ffim@¡ffil&þMrc¡$OrHffi
wü.þûqimßmilruffiffEMDF
@MAÍruqMAffitWWDilHTruMrcC
mü&ffif, 8ffi[o¡6ûEm¡t&0R rEff@ tt
cMSÉm nn6r¡n¡6ffi åruEtr@ ÍaÍ[ffi D øff
EMÞtri[DWWOiOf NgM

ru mû6NtrqlEwE DExÞOTEffi'lxm Utru*treffin¡Ëruc uÆEm¡¡lffif0nurc@ÞrñuM uiffiu]Trccui*reþmwE¡ff&s
ffi5@ þilw4*El@ülmRq ffiÉM!ñftl$f¡60ffi0mru@ffiMl@ftdtr
@ l)¡l&ff85¡@üE$rrua+re mmtrcruEre&@trûEÉmfficwm

cHUüWlmMSNEilYADHÑ&TijR

t4¡@þtrffiEmrru Á{rouffiffitrMWruTil æåDEKû¡Eilff Iø6WNMþV4
'U 

ft UE4iIE ¡tmc*Tü ÞC úMû S6]TIMÞdmmßrEilÆrMEd

EffiWMWT *(mt@€g@MnmÊffil8ffi, M@ Ufl*rn m Etrh@ ilD su!fr uY rMÞ d WIME ¡ Íim IrWUtr SO AD@ÍruM4ÈHDmrcftru[flttuü6úlrull@MffidftilgffimffÞm*@uq
oi 65¡@ Nt¿ mcÉMn il ru flNøùwudffirauûilffioEMuæ€ÈY ffioil* Mq lø¡re 6Mffi¡4[trrqaoñMilDEF0iwum Pm&lmwrurußø^16scilE ffi*rs]IlffiÊffiwûE il@ruPWL TÆliffiæN|NmÆfrUtwmEM^ffioyffi
aD ßmru& ÉmmaDÆrtrmft ÍsPþñYrffi D,

I U'IOq A lltrD IMMINDffi R ft ÍAE * olmR ælffiffi fl rMTruw@våDmmElr5lJ¡@wv@&um
ru M T ND Æi ffi¡TD & AO BI ilE &tÞSre MTm^Ð E@Æ.ÈwÆ wi ¡ffi gm E ñ cw u@n, fÀñ4ffi 4 SAmEÞ|ffiAil C^ffi þrO¡ruru
6rc GEruY@ñ^@ M {md æ6IEcmk ilMWfruutrffisÆsffik

ls

ffi Eru U¡ffir4^MePìMrmÐrs@mmr¡E otnE

-uÍs-ru¡tEruYrurc*üErÆR
ffiþ8ru ff¡@&W$@¡6 lMÆlffirûSmM SilmDilT Mffi trMEÆ Æ ffi MruFÑ gU DÐ,mftEdDwtqgrcm

¿ wmrulJmffimdfltMtreuttrlmü
æeÆMftmÉW6ûãqPlm of tr rFunñff^ÈtrMmM,SrñWq m{ dffi fff,4frffimffi m@ ft truftrtrMdcruqwDtftffi mr ruu
w Bm6wñ*rm6mffiffiruffrffio

stMruE ffiMWÆÆ ffi&ñD dÐII
ffiffi ***ffi*ä'*ffi 

ffiffiffiHilffiffiffiilffi"itrfrlfifMftffiruEffiû@rffiio'
N8ffiffiffi¡YÆE@OruAÍ&@ilI !
OtlììWWMiffiWM.

DÀE OF PREPMAÍON] NPGñbI 4, 2019
GCC l¡lqybêlle

þta-



R 12 E Conceptual Utility Plan

T

tt
N

OWNER:
I¡IID.CONÌINENT CONCRETE

COIIPAilY. INC
4302South MayhllêAvê.

Tul$, Oklahoma 74132
Phone: (918)5@4682
Cont.d: KyleGober

GCC Moybelle SURVEYOR/ENGINEER:

Tonner Coßulllng, [.LC.
MN É. 1ANN€R, P.L.S. NO. 14]5

oKaNo. el Exqms@020t
EMA!: OAN@IANNERU]ENOP.æM

â
ilþLi

PART OF IHE NORTHW SI QUARIER (NW/4) OF SECI OÑ TWENTY.SIX 12ó)
TOWNSHIP NLNflEEN Iì9) NORIH, RANGE ÌWELVE II2) EASI, OF THE IND]AN MER DIAN

AN ADDIION TO THE CIIY OFT!SA,IULSA COUNIY, ÍAIE OFOKLAHOMA
5323 South LsisAveñue
Tulsa, Okl.homã 74105
Phon€: (918) 745-9929

LocotionMop 
- 

|

ú,1-,

)\
\*''* ,(

n?

l

I

-: '

r
o

l)

\
â

a" (
o!1Sewer

ì

\ -
ó

o
os
o
=o

l) c:s

o
UtJrlartôLl

MÀI€ELI IIDIgNìA LNWiIG5
0ocf 2u ?ì!779

q

I

Block I
Lot I

I

GCC ffoybellê

Gl.J





TMre
Tulsq Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: CZ-492

Hearinq Date: October 2 ,2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Robi Jones

Owner and Applicant lnformation

Applicant: Matt King

Property Owner. HILL, JAMES H

Location Map:
(shown with City Council Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use. Vacant

Proposed Use: Dispensary

Concept summary: Rezone to CS to
medical marijuana dispensary.

Tract Size: 3.46 + acres

allow a

Location. Southwest corner of West 51st Street
South & West Skyline Road

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: CS

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Commercial (Sand Springs)

Stability and Growth Map: nla

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS
CZM

9125
44

Gountv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name: Karen Keith

("\

REVTSED 9/25120'19



SECTION l= CZ-492

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is requesting to rezone the subject property from AG to
CS in order to allow a medical marijuana dispensary to operate at that location. CS zoning is limited in
the area although there is property to the east in the Sand Spring City limits that is considered as
lndustrial use according to the County Assessor's records.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Applicant Exhibits: None included
Neighbor's Comments

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

CZ-492 is non-injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-492 is consistent with the Sand Springs Future Land Use Map;

CZ-4g2 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding
property therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-492 to rezone property from AG to CS.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The site is located in the fenceline of Sand Spnngs and according to the Sand
Spnhgs Comprehensive Plan, the future land use designation is Commercial. The Sand
Springs Comprehensive PIan was adopted in 2017.

Commercial Description (from Sand Springs Comprehensive Plan):
The Commercial Land Use District represents areas of retail trade and services.
Typically, these areas are located around nodes of arterial street intersections or in some
cases, at intersections of collectors and arterials. Commercial Districts can also be found
in corridors that have an established commercial use pattern. The Commercial District
includes uses that range from small neighborhood convenience shopping areas, single
free-standing buildings, big box retailers, restaurants, automotive services centers, and
other similar retail uses.

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Commercial (Sand Springs)

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transportation Vision :

Ç ?-,
REVTSED 9/2512019



Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: West 51st Street South is classified as a Secondary Arterial

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None \

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF ISTING CONDITIONS

Staff Summary: The site is a large flat parcel with little vegetation. There is an existing singte-
story building on the propeñy. The building rs a 2,930 square foot metal building according to
the site plan provided by the applicant.

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RA¡r/ Exist Lanes

West 51st Street South Secondary Arterial 100 feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract does not have municipalwater and sewer available.

Su rround inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RE
Residential- Sand
Sprinqs Fenceline

nla Single-family

South AG nla nla Scissortail Farms -
Retail Sales

East AG Residential - City of
Sand Sprinqs

nla vacant

West AG Residential- City of
Sand Sprinos

nla agricultural

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 227583 dated May 10,2013 established zoning for the
subject property.

Subject Propefi:

CZ-424 Mav 2013: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 3.3+ acre tract of land
from RE to AG on property located on the southeast corner of West 51st Street and West
Skyline Drive. /Ç3

REVTSED 9/25120'19



GBOA-2459 March 2013: The County Board of Adjustment approved a request for Use
Variance to permit Use Unit 13 in an AG District (section 310), on property located at 8302
West 51st Street South.

GZ-378 March 2006: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 25.31+ acre tract of
land from AG to RE on property located on the northwest corner of West 51st Street and South
81st West Avenue (including the subject property). Applicant was asking for RS zoning but staff
could only support RE zoning.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2482 November 2013: The County Board of Adjustment approved a request for Use
Variance to allow retail sales (Use Unit 13) in an in an AG District for produce and gift shop
items, on property located 8450 West 51st Street.

CBOA-2428 April 2012: The County Board of Adjustment denied a request for Special
Exception to permit dirt extraction (borrow fill pit) within Use Unit 24- Mining & Mineral
Processing- in an AG District, on property located South of the SE/c of West 51't Street South &
South 85th West Avenue.

CBOA-1511 June 1997: The County Board of Adjustment denied a request for Use Variance
to permit sign fabrication and auto repair as a home occupation in an AG District (section 310),
on property located at 7300 West 51st Street.

101212019 1:30 PM

c4
REVTSED 9/251201 I



A

RE

F

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AG

LEGEND

I sand springs corporate Limits

Feet cz-4924002000

19-11 25 &19-11 36 (a5



4000
Feet
200

Subject
Tract

cz-492 Note: Gnph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align with physical features on the ground.

ÉrJ 19-11 25&19-11 36 Aerial Photo Date: February 2018 (" ,t?



0
Feet
50 100

Subject
Tract

CZ-492 :Ë;'*noÏili;"i:"îiHi,r,:*'"i,":,2';i::,ii.

E# 19-11 25 & 19-11 36 Aerlal Photo Date: February 2018 ("



U,

N

UU st-s

SUBJECT TRACT

Commercial

I ndustrial/Regional Employment

Parks/Open Space

Public/Quasi Public

Residential

Transitional*

LEGEND

Future Land Use

I
I

j

, '' !

I
ffi

Feet
200 400 cz-4920

("- rÉrJ 19-11 25 & 19-11 36



F ¡L T TTPY
Dated: 09-12-2019

Re: Hearing on Wednesday, October 2, l}tg at 1:3Opmto change the county rezoning from AG to CS at SW sL't S. &

West Skyline Drive, Tulsa, OK 74707 requested by applicant Matt King to be held at: City Council Chambers, 2nd Leve,

175 East 2nd St. Tulsa, OK.

To Whom lt May Concern with the Tulsa Metropolitan Planning Commission:

We are strongly opposed to the request for the rezoning change for the above referenced application. We have lived

at our residence for over 35 years and do not wish to now start living by the "Yellow House Dispensary" which will

sells Cannabis, also known as marijuana in it's dispensary and or any other type business that sells or distributes a

psychoactive drug from the Cannabis plant which can be used for medical or recreational purposes' We oppose

anything to do with this type of business which will bring unwanted additional traffic from possibly impaired motor

vehicle operators. We live on Skyline Drive and this is totally unacceptable to us as residential property owners. This

would reduce property values in our area and create a negative impact on the resell value of all the residential

homesites in our area. There are many expensive newly built resident¡al homesites in our area and the negative

impact this would bring would decrease the property values and that would be devastating to all of us as property

owners

Sin

Paul Winningham and Stevanna Winning

7875 West Skyline Drive

Tulsa, OK74LO7
(918) 6e4-93s4

(?
o-'/ îL





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Case Number: CZ-493

Hearinq Date: October 2 ,2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Robi Jones

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: Richard Peek

Property Owner. PEEK, R¡CHARD & JACKIE

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: Storage and Rental

Concept summary'. Rezone from AG to lL to allow
all light industrial uses.

Tract Size. 41.78 + acres

Location: Southwest corner of Highway 51 & South
241s1West Avenue

Zoning:

Existing Zoning: AG

Proposed Zoning: lL

Comprehe sive Plan:

Land Use Map: nla

Stability and Growth Map: nla

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 9017
CZM: 32

CounW Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith

1,(
REVTSED 9/2612019



SECTION l: CZ-493

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: Applicant is requesting to rezone the property from AG to lL in order to
permit indoor and outdoor storage and industrial space rentals. All uses permitted in Industrial Light
zoning would be permitted with approval of CZ-493.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Applicant Exhibits: Survey Plat, Preliminary Site Plan, Conceptual Zoning Layout - Overall,
Zoning Layout - Overall

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

The lL District is designed to provide areas suitable for manufacturing, wholesaling,
warehousing, and other industrial activities which have no objectionable environmental
influences. Therefore, given the proposed use and context of the subject lot, lL zoning would be
appropriate and would be non-injurious to the existing proximate properties and;

CZ-493 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding
property;

CZ-493 has vehicular access from South 241st West Avenue available for industrial uses,
therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of CZ-493 to rezone property from AG to lL.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summa¡v: This area is outside of the City of Tulsa Comprehensive Plan area. lt is not
Iocated in an area where there is a Comprehensive Plan in place. lt was never included in the
Tulsa Metropolitan Area District Plans.

Land Use Vision:

Land lJse Plan map designation'. N/A

Areas of Stability and Growth designation: N/A

Transno n Vision

Major Sfreef and Highway PIan: Highway 51 is a Primary Arterial and the Major Street and
Highway Plan shows a planned Primary Arterial cutting through the west side of the subject
property. These are often conceptual drawings and will be given consideration when going
through the platting process.

1"L
REVTSED 9/2612019



Í:i

AG

,,:,..'"

west port¡on of the

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRI ON OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summarv: The site currently has an earth change permit, rssued March 4, 2019, to bring
in dirt from a sfafe project.

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desion MSHP RA¡r/ Exist. # Lanes

West Highway 51 Expressway Primary Arterial 120 Feet Divided highway with 2
lanes each direction

South 241s1West Avenue none none 2 (road is gated)

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water available and does not have sewer available

Surroundinq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Designation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North AG nla nla Agricultural & Single-
family

South AG nla nla Agricultural

East CS &AG nla nla Keystone Schools
Baseball Field

West AG nla nla HWY 51

-l 3 REVTSED 9/26/2019



SEGTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANCE: Resolution number 98254 dated September 15,1980 established zoning for
the subject property.

Subject Property: No Relevant History.

Surrounding Propefi: No Relevant History.

101212019 1:30 PM

l.rl
REVISED 9/26/2019



AG

t""<o+a++

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

-tt

f.

UI

CS

A,I,

8004000
Feet cz-493

b*rJ 19-10 17 1



Feet
400 800

Subject
Tract

cz-493 Nole: G'",phic overlays mdy not prec¡sely
align w¡th phys¡cal fætures on the ground.

0

19-10 17
Aerial Photo Ddte: February 2018 1



HighwaY Right-of'WaY

îf6 Section Line

Survey :436457 Acres

5

ç,

f\
l\-

$

+

2

"v/

t{,

Þb,
^vs
$s
sÈ
(4

'rtrybqi;[= 9Jn72R:
/V

E

W'33"a850
70'

S. Arml' Corps of
Engneers

1"8

Monument
s

SURVEY PLAT
NE Corner NE/4
Sec. l7-TtqN-RIOE

0.8.

\

-
ø

93
149

t
.a
$s(/!

R 10 E

NO'IE: (o) lndicotes l/2" lron Pins lt//Plostic Cops

þ) lnaicotes l/2" Exist¡ng lron Pins
X-)( lndtèotes Fence

T

19

N

r I SE Corner NE/4

Wt*. t7-Ttsñ-Rlor
-r

\
I

Fr"
$o)
¡s sissss
ì

LOCATION MAP

Scole l":400'
Beorings ore bosed on o previous survell províded
by our clíent (Richard Peek) ond the Department
of Tronsportation Highwoy Plons, controêt 60-1857.

QERT\F\CATE 9f SUWEY

I, James B. Ma¡shall, a Professional Land Surveyor, hereby c.ertify that on this gth day of Novernbe¡ X)13, a careful survey
was made under my supervlsfon on the property shown above and described as a tract of land lying in the Northeast Quarter
NE/4) of Section 1( Township 19 Norttr, Range l0 East of the Indian Meridiarl Tulsa County, Oklahoma and further
des¿Tibed as Cornmencing at the Northeast Corner of said NE/4; thence S 00'4403 E along the East line of said NE/4 for a
distance of 832.80 feet to the Point of Beginning said point lying on the South Rightrcf-\May line of Søte Htghway Number 5l;
thence S 00'44'03 B along said East line of the NE/4 for a distance of 1002.09 feet thence S 8S5033'lV for a distar¡ce of
Itrl0:10 feet to the East boundary of Keystone Reservoir t¡oundary; thence N 5f021f 'W along said East boundary of Keystone

Reservoir for a distance of 823.19 feet thence N 4f3l'55 E along the said East boundary of Keystone Reservotr for a distance
of 588.36 feet to the South Right-of-Way line of State Highway Number 5l; thence N 85"45'11'E along said South
Right-of-lYay line for a dist¿nce of 1096.48 feet; thence thence Northeasterly along said South Rlght.of-Way line on a curve to
the left having a radius of 21,650.93 feet, with a chord bearing and distance of N 8f08'33" E, i01.55 feet having an arc
dist¿næ of 101.55 feet; thence S 04'30'4U E along s¿id South Right-of-l4ray line for a distance of 60.00 feet; thence

Northeasterly along said South Right-of-rüay line on a curve to the left having a radius of 21,710.93 feet, w¡th a chord bearing

and distance of N 84'283f E, 606.28 feel having an ¿rc distanæ of 606.28 feeL t]rcnce N 08"054? lV along said South

1

t7



ø4
a4,
m
m4
lrt

fá

I
t

I

sË*p
t ffl"
t

a
cLwo

Eã
d3

\

f

Íiåi!tËfiÈ "!ã'"rE
t

sE
ñE
-, k)

åEaÞ9tÎ

5

i1+rtï{f{{+{r

tiåålrårËå¡¡É

I'l'ËlE

l'ãg &!

e

,

I..ANDES ENGINEERING LLC.
www.loñdese nginee rí ng. net
goJ E. 35th Sheel . P.o. Nx 1032
Shovnee, oK 71802-1032
(40s) 275-5ffi . Fo\ (4O5) 275-9047
u I 2260 EXP. 6-fi-t9

Billv Føia
ÞËl

1-(



cl
Þ

?oNlNG P¿4ù
INDUSTRIAL P¡RT AT HIGHWAY 5I KEYSTONE LAKE

AooRess: HWY 5l
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

d6ED SECNON UNÉ

B
9

LOCATION I¡AP
swÊ: 1' - 2óo0

w, Jf$ t

+
æ

LEG& DESCRIPTION
tild 2

MINI-STORAGE UNITS OFFICE AREA

&¡l 0l¡. J-&o-522-6sß

=-
rl
L-l

I

i

I

LEGÂI DESCRIPTION
ffi

LEAI DÊSCRIPTION
lRAd 1

#*w*. ffiåÄä##ï

3r

¡i
*jj

z ÞrË

z.Ët8Êt9!ñ
-oaÈ.x

Zlu 3(ìrË
Jrdô

I

L"l

e3
ñN

À
Y

Ã
lã

€

v

¡
.s

ic

I
J

N

(,)

Ò



I
t-

Z9NING 
p¿dÀ¡

Ir.¡ousrnr¡l PaRn ¡r Hlc¡lwtv 5l KEYSToNE LAKE

t0

AOORESS: HWY 5I
Tulsa County, Oklahoma

c

n à

tt
PruE6
l@10ñ

i/

LOCAÌION MAP
sE: l'- 2æ0'

I

I

I
I
I

I
I
I

L

IrI
!
t +I

L
EEEEE-

.lEgElq

oMffi-ÆMU

a
H
E

uE,mdnsnffi

LEil DËSCRIffON
!!1!E!!lEElqf

EO^L DEscflmil
!¡åsû GilæSæTIOI{

Eâ67

Mûffi

b.rdaß!Þ'dt

b.tuÆ4ãn.ñ

@\ry

ciI
orÇ
ZÉß
ã=ã à-
t¡¡Ë-*.Yq¡
Fsiç¡+
ãg*È-l

Et ¡:[n
3iËåe;

À
Ë
&
ta

J
a

b
t¿

à¡
-c

À

tÉ



TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonning Commission

Gase Number: 2-7500

Hearinq Date: October 2,2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Dwayne Wilkerson

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: John Madden

Property Owner. BLAKMAR LLC

Location Map:
(shown with Gity Gouncil Districts)

Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Parking

Proposed Use: Commercial

Concept summary'. Rezone with optional
development plan limiting uses and providing site
design standards.

Tract Size: 0.32 + acres

Location'. East of northeast corner of East 30th
Street South & South Harvard Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning: RS-3,CH

Proposed Zoning: CH with an optional
development plan

Gomprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Mixed-Use Corridor, Main
Street

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth

Staff Recommendation

Staff recommends approval of GH zoning with
the provisions of the Development Standards
outlined in Section ll.

Staff Data:

TRS: 9316
CZM: 37

Citv Council District: 9

Councilor Name: Ben Kimbro

Countv Gommission District: 2

Commissioner Name; Karen Keith 3l
REVTSED 9/2612019



SECTION l= 2-7500

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT:
J. Madden Homes plans to use the property as their business office. The optional development plan

covers two lots. The west lot (part of Block-2 Kirkmore Second Addition) is zoned CH and does not
require rezoning. The east lot (Lot-7, Block 3 Bellaire Heights Addition) requires rezoning for the
proposed development. Both lots are included in the development plan guidelines for an integrated
solution for future site development. The planned development of this site includes a new building in

the north end of the west lot, a fenced area on the east lot with a low impact development standards
for site development throughout.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (largê scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map
Applicant Exhibits:

Applicants statement of intent
Sheet A-1 Site Plan
ALTA/NSPS survey
Groggs Green Barn Alternative Compliance Landscape Plan (for concept only)

SECTION ll: OPTIONAL DEVELOPMENT PLAN STANDARDS:

GENERAL PROVISIONS:
All district use regulations, supplemental regulations, building types, lot and building regulations, along
with other relevant regulations shall conform with the provision of the Tulsa Zoning Code for
development in a CH zoning district except as further limited below.

PERMITTED USES:
Use Categories are limited to the subcategories and specific uses defined below and uses that are
customarily accessory to the permitted uses.

A. Residential
a. Household Living

i. Single Household
ii. Two households on a single lot

B. Commercial
a. Building Service
b. Business support service
c. Personal improvement service

C. Office
a. Business or professional office
b. Medical, dental or health practitioner office

D. Retail Sales
a. Consumer shopping goods

E. Wholesale, Distribution and Storage
a. Equipment. and Materials Storage, Outdoor
b. Warehouse ?u

REVTSED 9/2612019



F Agricultural
a. Community Garden
b. Farm Market or Community-Supported garden

PERMITTED RESIDENTIAL BUILDING TYPES:
A. Household Living

a. Singte household
i. Townhouse
i¡. Mixed-use building
¡ii. Vertical mixed-use building

VEHICULAR ACCESS:
A. A single point of vehicular access is allowed within the development area frontage on East 30th

Street South with a maximum width of 25 feet.

B. The east curb of the access drive must be a minimum of 30 feet from the east line of lot 7.

LOT AND BUILDING REGULATIONS:
Minimum building setbacks from East 30th Street South shall be 25 feet from the lot lines as

they exist with this application.

LANDSCAPE AND SCREENING:
A. Landscaping shall be installed and maintained as approved through the alternative compliance

landscape plan process identified in the zoning code. The plan shall conform to the conceptual

plan included in this packet. The landscaping shall be installed prior to receipt of any

occupancy permit.

B. Fencing along the north and east lot line of lot 7 shall be a screening fence with wood or

masonry construction and a minimum height of 6 feet and a maximum height of 9 feet.

C. Masonry screening if used shall be constructed of a material similar to the principal building.

D. Outdoor equipment and materials storage shall be screened from abutting residential and office

lots.

E. All outdoor equipment and materials storage shall be on an all-weather surface.

SIGNAGE:
All signage is prohibited except as may be allowed in an OL district.

LIGHTING:
A. Outdoor lighting shall not exceed 16 feet in height.
B. All lighting shall be pointed down and away from abutting residentially zoned lots
C. Pole mounted light fixtures shall not be closer than 25 feet from the east line of lot 7.

DUMPSTER AND TRASH COLLECTION:
Dumpsters, collection boxes and any other trash collection shall be set back from the south lot

line a minimum of 100 feet and at least 25 feet from the east line of lot 7.

BUILDING DESIGN:
A. Maximum building height shall not exceed 35 feet.

r3
REVTSED 9/261201 9



DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7500 requesting CH zoning with the optional development plan as outlined in Section ll is
consistent with the Mixed-Use Corridor and Main Street land use designation of the Tulsa
Comprehensive Plan and,

CH zoning without the optional development plan would allow uses that could be considered
injurious to the residential property owners east of the site however the optional development
plan provides use limitations and design standards that will integrate this site into the adjoining
single-family residential area and,

CH zoning with the optional development is consistent with the expected development pattern
in the area therefore,

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7500 as outlined in Section ll above.

SECTION lll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN

Staff Summarv: Ihrs siúe abuts the west edge of an existing neighborhood. The development
standards provide screening, and development limitations beyond what is required in the zoning
code. CH zoning along with the use and development standards as identified in Section Il are
consistent with the land use designation of the Tulsa Comprehensive PIan.

Land Use Vision:

Land lJse Plan map designation'. Mixed-Use Corridor on east lot, Main Street on west lot

A Mixed-Use Corridor is a plan category used in areas surrounding Tulsa's modern
thoroughfares that pair high capacity transportation facilities with housing, commercial, and
employment uses. The streets usually have four or more travel lanes, and sometimes additional
lanes dedicated for transit and bicycle use. The pedestrian realm includes sidewalks separated
from traffic by street trees, medians, and parallel parking strips. Pedestrian crossings are
designed so they are highly visible and make use of the shortest path across a street. Buildings
along Mixed-Use Corridors include windows and storefronts along the sidewalk, with
automobile parking generally located on the side or behind. Off the main travel route, land uses
include multifamily housing, small lot, and townhouse developments, which step down
intensities to integrate with single family neighborhoods.

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial,
and entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes
much lower intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-
oriented places with generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street
trees and other amenities. Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to
Main Streets by bike, transit, or car. Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots,

or in shared lots or structures.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation'. Area of Growth

The purpose of Areas of Growth is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to
where it will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with

8+
REVTSED 9/26/2019



fewer and shorter auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement
exists that development or redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in
some cases, develop or redevelop these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be
displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to increase economic activity in the area to benefit
existing residents and businesses, and where necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics
but some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major
employment and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also,
several of the Areas of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the
opportunity to focus growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these
areas will provide housing choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation
:.-^t..-t:.^-- ----il-:.^^- t^:t-:--- ¡-----:a 

-.--t 
aL- 

--.a-.--^L:t^ 
rt

tf tutuuItg watKtf tg, otKiltg, Lt ¡iltsil., ¡if tu t¡te autut]tuuile.

Transportation Vision.

Major Sfreef and Highway Plan: None

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

Small Area Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlay: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The existing properfy includes an office building with asphalt parking

Sfreef view from souffieast corner looking northwest:
\

L

iåúþ¡x

I

85

ft

"QL

REVISED 9/2612019



Environmental Considerations: None that would affect site re-development

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡t/ Exist. # Lanes

East 30th Street South None 50 feet 2 lanes

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipalwater and sewer available

Su rrou nd inq Properties:

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North CH and RS-3 Main Street and
Mixed-Use Corridor

Growth Office parking lot and
vacant lot

East RS-3 Existing
Neishborhood

Growth Single family residential

South CH and OL Town Center Growth Warehouse building and
Parkinq Lot

West CH Main Street Growth Office uses

SEGTION lV: Relevant Zoning History

History: 2-7500

ZONING ORDINANCE: Ordinance number 1 1815 dated June 26, 1970 established zoning for the

subject property.

Subject Property:

BOA- 14677 December 1987: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for Use Variance
to allow for both an air conditioner repair shop and off-street parking in an RS-3 zoned district,
on property located at3322 East 30th Street.

Surrounding Property:

BOA- 3729 November 1961: The Board of Adjustment approved a requestfor permission to
operate a home beauty shop in a U-1-C District, on property located on Lot 10, Block 6, Bellaire
Heights Addition.

SU
REVTSED 9/261201 9



sTS

E26SrS

R
E27STS

1

CH PU -621
RM.

'C ]

SUBJECT TRACT

E30

I

RM.2
ñt

I

RM-I

CH

RM.2

(\
I

=É
CS

FIo

P

-3
lt, cs

RS -2

RS

loM c

UD.3

--

L

t5DV IPt
-t

400
Feet
2000

E#
z-7500

with Optional
Development PIan v.''l

19-13 16



4000
Feet
200

z-7500
with Optional

Development Plan

Note: Gfaph¡c overlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡th physical features on lhe ground.

Subject
Tract

tKL# 19-13 16
Aerial Photo Date: Februdry 2018



Feet
0 50 100

L#l
z-7500

with Optional
Development Plan

Note: G,€,phlc ovailays may nol prec¡sely
al¡gn w¡th physical features on the ground.

Subject
Tract

19-13 16
Aerlal Photo Date: February 2018 g3



I

E 26 SrS

1

E

sTs

I

I

LI
l

i

I

I

I

I \

E27PLS
z
o
q

SUBJECT TRACT

E T

E30

r-

0.

(t)

s_
Growth and Stability f

tlJ
.lJ
{¡
S
Ø
Iil Area of Growth

Area of Stability

Feet
2000 400

z-7500
with Optional

Development Plan
19-13 16

9ra



sTs

826 SIS

27
1

Pts

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
MAIN STREET &

MIXED.USE CORRIDOR

830

t4

Land Use Plan Gategories

! Downtown ! Nteignoorhood Center

! Downtown Neighborhood I Employment

I Main Street New Neighborhood

.ffi VixeO-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

! negional Center ! earf and Open Space

I TownCenter I ArkansasRiverCorridor

0 200 400

z-7500
with Optional

Development PIan

N

8,tl 0
Feet

L# 19-13 16



C

Re: Zoning Change

3321 E 30'h Street

Tulsa, OR74LI4

To Whom lt May Concern:

Below, you will find our intentions regarding our request for zoning change.

lntentions:

Our plan is to use this property äs our business office. Once the zoning and lot combination are

cgmpiete, we plan to build a new building in the far rear of the property to be use as closed storage.

This will not be a high traffic site. We will be surrounding the site with a minimum of 6' privacy fence on

the residential sides. The front of the property will have an 8' privacy fence and screened, lockíng gate.

As reflected in our site design, we are planning on ut¡l¡z¡ng LID (Low lmpact Development) to minirnir;

water runoff. We will also use Xeriscaping to maximize water efficiency, and as a natural habitat for

natíve migration.

We will not be using standard parking lot lighting; instead, we will be utilizing canopied security

lighting to minimize light pollution toward our neighbors. We will not be using dynamic display signage.

Our revised site plan shows a complete re-build of the front entrance to comply with ROW standards

and our new landscape plan.

Please feelfree to contact me with any questions.

Sincerelç

hn Madden

I 
g Ur@lrcddg!fle¡¡ e!.co_rx.

(9L8)269-9688, PO BOX 52612, Tulsa, OK74152

3 ,tz-'



tRoNT (SOUTH) ELEVATTON

N

I

år

.f sffE PLAN

PUN 6IdCR PROIÉd/AOÞR6S oalÊ

7/8/19
PROPOSED ZONING CHANGE

KIRKMOORE ADDITION . E52 Sl35 BLOCK 2
BELLAIRE HEIGHTS . LOT 7 BTOCK 3

3321 E 30rH Sl . ÍULSA OK 24t35

'l18' = l:0"

ZONED: RS3
(RES. SINGLE FAMILY HIGH DENSITY)

. PROPOSED CHANGE: CH

qßTING

t-
i?
rb
¡ù)
I
I

I

I

I

I

ZONED: CH
(HIGH DENSITY COMMERCIAL)

l5'u{

g6NNG
ÆPHAITPARKING

rl\
IzoNA DESIGNS IEEl

íWMIilfrMilI-rtmffit'
AI

( 13,



k1KffiSæONOÆorrcN.

ALT¡,,iNSPS LAND TIÎLE SURVEY 1904{164.80

R13E

#.E--+-í

T

19

N

EGÀL DSCRIMOil. ÞR TITEçO¡IIflENTFG NO.19@ru
LO' ffi Õ BLæKÛG 6I BEL

'IENFIñ.M(Ø6OFIH OS)ETS8LæKMø,ÞDm þ ilÊ crd oF rulsA rut* @ñr, raE oF oruHq GoRrre rc ru ÈcodEb Þur ilmEot
Loætion Map

S#EDUE B-SÊdONil XøS

ltuEM.:lewt&@.MùM

¿ì eúNcFBquNÉsstm

Ã oÉÐoroÊß1oRft@æ
V ffi 3ÉuÈ Hffirs É pu

Ã rEn 4 MY 
'ñ 

E^voR oÉ 6

Ã *@æeffi.NFÀrcroÉ
v Æcrs ffÈ Noffi ! oF frE

@.ïåtrffiÆ":'"^**'
Â REsncrcsrcnEE{EúroV ¡FÊqB ft Noffi a oF Lot

,r @ DEIEfuIIED ,O

? 
sEdls0ElÆo2*ANuAlcÆ.loo@hN)

lECElS LrilflPE

w i m#åi;

suMYoRs cRlrFrdfrôtr

È 1e oF swf ða G ?. s 3, åEtdRE HÊers)
gæSY JO @D ÀND KM JUNE O
ûEßnøJ^MRY 206(Ê!?oF

, ¡onlv egmffioN Amæo¡velia0Ns6N0rrcooEsres 1.2 ¡44m,6oÊreEÀflEææ_ ,¿,s. @ii,,G
Ew@ntuEsyrtu.rú,*urcmmrcnno¡umriJdmìr --

/.";

ffi-i

?Ç

rfr
{



GR0Gds
green barn

PuffballChaste

BeeBalm

Rue

=çn

Liatris

TreeGi

Milkweed

Abelia

Modden Londscooe
Front corner

Oran

Artemisia





TMre
Tulso Metropoliton Areo
Plonnïng Commission

Case Number: 2-7501

Hearinq Date: October 2 ,2019

Case Report Prepared bv:

Jay Hoyt

Owner and Applicant lnformation:

Applicant: William Kerr

Property Owner. KERR, WILLIAM D & DONNA

(shown with Gity Gouncil Districts)
Location Map: Applicant Proposal:

Present Use: Vacant

Proposed Use: General Light lndustrial Use

Concept summary: Rezone from CH to lL to permit
light industrial uses

Tract SZe: 0.63 + acres

Location: Northwest corner of East Tecumseh
Street & North Fulton Avenue

Zoninq:

Existing Zoning. CH

Proposed Zoning: lL

Comprehensive Plan:

Land Use Map: Main Street

Stability and Growth Map: Area of Growth,
Area of Stability

Staff Recommendation:

Staff recommends approval.

Staff Data:

TRS: 0327
CZM: 30

Gitv Gouncil District: 3

Councilor Name: Crista Patrick

Gountv Commission District: 1

Commissioner Name; Stan Sallee
)

REVISED



SECTION l: Z-75O1

DEVELOPMENT CONCEPT: The applicant is proposing to rezone from CH to lL to permit general
light industrial uses on the subject lots.

The proposed light industrial uses would be buffered by a 75 ft setback from R and AG zoned
properties. For most lL uses, excluding agricultural uses, they are also required F1 screening along lot
lines in common with R and AG zoned properties. F1 screening consists of a 6 ft high screening fence
along with trees spaced at25 ft O.C. or a 6 ft high masonry wall.

EXHIBITS:
INCOG Case map
INCOG Aerial (small scale)
INCOG Aerial (large scale)
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Land Use Map
Tulsa Comprehensive Plan Areas of Stability and Growth Map

DETAILED STAFF RECOMMENDATION:

Z-7501allows uses that are non-injurious to surrounding proximate properties;

Z-7501 is consistent with the anticipated future development pattern of the surrounding property;

Z-7501 is consistent with the Main Street land use designation of the Comprehensive Plan, therefore;

Staff recommends Approval of 2-7501to rezone property from CH to lL.

SECTION ll: Supporting Documentation

RELATIONSHIP TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN:

Staff Summary: The subject lots are located within the Main Sfreef Land Use designation as
well as both the Area of Growth and Area of Stability designations

Land Use Vision:

Land Use Plan map designation: Main Street

Main Streets are Tulsa's classic linear centers. They are comprised of residential, commercial, and
entertainment uses along a transit-rich street usually two to four lanes wide, and includes much lower
intensity residential neighborhoods situated behind. Main Streets are pedestrian-oriented places with
generous sidewalks, storefronts on the ground floor of buildings, and street trees and other amenities.
Visitors from outside the surrounding neighborhoods can travel to Main Streets by bike, transit, or car.
Parking is provided on street, small private off street lots, or in shared lots or structures.

Areas of Stability and Growth designation'. Area of Growth, Area of Stability

The purpose of Areas of Grov,¡th is to direct the allocation of resources and channel growth to where it
will be beneficial and can best improve access to jobs, housing, and services with fewer and shorter
auto trips. Areas of Growth are parts of the city where general agreement exists that development or
redevelopment is beneficial. As steps are taken to plan for, and, in some cases, develop or redevelop
these areas, ensuring that existing residents will not be displaced is a high priority. A major goal is to-q,L



increase economic activity in the area to benefit existing residents and businesses, and where
necessary, provide the stimulus to redevelop.

Areas of Growth are found throughout Tulsa. These areas have many different characteristics but
some of the more common traits are close proximity to or abutting an arterial street, major employment
and industrial areas, or areas of the city with an abundance of vacant land. Also, several of the Areas
of Growth are in or near downtown. Areas of Growth provide Tulsa with the opportunity to focus
growth in a way that benefits the City as a whole. Development in these areas will provide housing
choice and excellent access to efficient forms of transportation including walking, biking, transit, and
the automobile.

The Areas of Stability includes approximately 75% of the city's total parcels. Existing residential
neighborhoods, where change is expected to be minimal, make up a large proportion of the Areas of
Stability. The ideal for the Areas of Stability is to identify and maintain the valued character of an area
while accommodating the rehabilitation, improvement or replacement of existing homes, and small
scale infill projects. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique
qualities of older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality
of life. The concept of stability and growth is specifically designed to enhance the unique qualities of
older neighborhoods that are looking for new ways to preserve their character and quality of life.

Transno Vision

Major Sfreef and Highway PIan: E Tecumseh St is designated a Secondary Arterial.

Trail System Master Plan Considerations: None

SmallArea Plan: None

Special District Considerations: None

Historic Preservation Overlav: None

DESCRIPTION OF EXISTING CONDITIONS:

Staff Summary: The site contains a former small storage lot and masonry building.

Environmental Considerations: None

Streets:

Exist. Access MSHP Desiqn MSHP RA¡ú Exist. # Lanes

E Tecumseh St Secondary Arterial 100 Feet 2

Utilities:

The subject tract has municipal water and sewer available

3
REVISED 9/26/2019



Suriou nd inq Properties

Location Existing Zoning Existing Land Use
Desiqnation

Area of Stability
or Growth

Existing Use

North RS-4 Existing
Neishborhood

Stability Vacant

South CH Main Street Growth Vacant
East RM-1/CH Main Street Growth Salvaoe Yard
West IL/RS-4 Main StreeUExisting

Neiqhborhood
Growth/Stability lndustrial

SECTION lll: Relevant Zoning History

ZONING ORDINANGE: Ordinance number 23916 dated May 19,2018 established zoning forthe
subject property.

Subject Property:

2-7437 April 2018: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoning a 0.31+ acre tract of
land from RS-4 to CH on property located north of the northwest corner of North Fulton Avenue
and East Tecumseh Street.

BOA- 4770 September 1964: The Board of Adjustment approved a request for permission to
operate a light machine shop in a U-3-E District, on property located on East 88 feet of Lots 10,
11, 12 Block 27 , O.T. of Dawson.

Surrounding Property:

No Relevant History

101212019 1:30 PM

?,{
REVTSED 9i26l2019



YouNGllo"*n

RMH

EYO sr

AG

IL

-3

riF¡

t

l

a

SUBJECT TRACT

IM
IL

L

IM

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits

IL

G

I

0
Feet

600300 z-7501
L# 20-1 3 27 9,5



Feet
300

Subject
Tract

z-7501 Notê: Gnphlc ovarlays may not prec¡sely
align w¡lh phys¡cal fælures on the ground.

6000

ÊJ 20-1 3 27
Aer¡al Pholo Date: Februaty 2018 9,¿r



Feet
0 50 100

-#

Subject
Tract

z-7501 Note: G,€,phic overlays may not precisely
align w¡th phys¡cal lætures on the ground.

20-13 27
Aerlal Photo Date: February 2018 1



YouNGTloo*n

E s7

SUBJECT TRACT
LAND USE PLAN
MAIN STREET

ril

Land Use Plan Gategories

! Downtown I NeigLoorhood Center

! oowntown Neighborhood ! Ëmployment

I Main Street New Neighborhood

Mixed-Use Corridor Existing Neighborhood

! negionalCenter ! ea*andOpenSpace

! TownCenter I nrransasRiverCorridor

tsF{NEffi

0 600
Feet
300 z-7501

Nqs+
20-1 3 27



EYouNGTlo"*n

E sr

z trtr
=FsSUBJECT TRACT

T

Growth and Stability

il Area of Growth

Area of Stability

-:i
U

Feet
300 600 z-7501

20-1 3 27

Nqe+






